THE AMERICAN FPEDERATION OF ARTS
Barr Building .. Farragut Square .. Washington, D.C.

April 1939

.\,

Miss Sina Lichtmann, Director
Roerich Academy of Arts

250 West 57th Stree

New York, N. Y.

Dear Miss Lichtmann:

Upon an examination of the American Art Annual, I
find that the Roerich Museum is listed in the organi-
zation section, and that in the school directory there
is an entry for the Roerich Academy of Arts, so that
you are actually found in two places in the Annual.

In connection with the Museum the notation,
"The collection of paintings by Nicholas Roerich is

not on exhibition at present".

This information was supplied on the Art Annual ques-
tionnaire returned bv the Museum.

Sincerely yours,

(Signed) L. B. Houff, Jr.
Manager

L. B, Houge, Jr./dm
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